
From: Ting YUAN ~J¥ [yuanting@westlake.edu.cn] 

Sent: 4/29/202112:33:43 AM 
To: leDuc, James W. [jwleduc@UTMB.EDU] 
Subject: @]~:Invitation for Biosafety Advisory Committee of Westlake University 

Attachments: a ppoi ntment_l etter.j peg 

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 

the sender and know the content is safe. 

Dear Professor LeDuc, 

Thank you for accepting our invitation, please fmd attached the appointment letter signed by Professor Yigong Shi. We would 
like to ask your opinion on the design of our facility and our project proposal once we have them in maybe early next month. 

Best, 
Ting 

~ft¥ Ting Yuan 

:±.1±Jti:J Jlll Director Assistant 

@:~~2F~lf~cp~t' Center for Infectious Disease Research, CIDR 

Tel: +86 571 87089772 

Cell: 15927246429 

Email: yuantin9C£Dv,;estlakr:\edun1 

±m ±11: : r:r 1±1 ;:rF u g *n J+l m i:l:ti ;Q~ g z~ fiff1 1; \*~E. :tt w m 18 -\·,-,; 

18 Shilongshan Rd, Cloud Town, Xihu District, Hangzhou, Zhejiang, China 

~ftf: .A.: LeDuc, James 

~~IM"raJ= 202lif.4A 2613 
J& ftf: A.: Tin :. YUAN 
:3::9: RE: Invitation for Biosafety Advisory Committee of Westlake University 

DearTing Yuan, 

W. 
22:47 

Thank you for the kind offer to join the Biosafety Advisory Committee of Westlake University in Hangzhou, China. It 
would be my pleasure to join ProfessorYigong Shi and my colleagues Professor Pei -Yang Shi and ProfessorZhiming Yuan 
in this very important activity. I look forward to learning more about the new laboratory and how I might best 
contribute to your success. 

With best wishes, 

Jim 

James W. le Due 

Nelson Judicial Watch TPIA 0347 - - - -

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.



University of Texas Medical Branch 
Ce II 409-789-2012 

From: Ti ng YUAN JR_p;Cj <yuanti ng@westlake.edu.cn> 
Sent: Monday, April26, 2021 4:40AM 
To: LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU> 
Subject: Invitation for Biosafety Advisory Committee of Westlake University 

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 

the sender and know the content is safe. 

Dear Professor LeDuc, 

This is Ting Yuan, the Director Assistant of Center for Infectious Disease Research (CIDR), Westlake 
University (Hangzhou, China). We are writing to you because we wish that we have the honor to invite you as a 
member ofBiosafety Advisory Committee ofWestlake University. 

Westlake University is a new type of private non-profit university led by Professor Yigong Shi, who is an 
outstanding structural biologist. CIDR was established by Westlake University in response to the emerging 
global infectious disease COVID-19. It aims to make transformative scientific advances that lead to an 
understanding of a broad spectnnn of infectious diseases. Thus, BSL-3 laboratories will be the most needed 
fucility right now. 

You are an extraordinary microbiologist excel on infectious disease and biosafety so that we can get invaluable 
suggestions from you while we are building our BSL-3 labs at CIDR. The Westlake University Biosafety 
Advisory Committee will recruit experts domestically and abroad like Professor Peiyong Shi from UTMB, 
Professor Zhiming Yuan from Wuhan Institute of Virology, etc. It will guide our Biosafety Committee in terms 
of lab design and biosafety management during the first few years of lab operation. You are highly 
recommended by Professor Shi when we asked him for advice on the member list. 

We would greatly appreciate that if you take the invitation. The invitation letter will be sent to you later. Thank 
you for your time. 

Best! 
Ting Yuan 

~ft¥ Ting Yuan 

±1f.§J:LE~ Director Assistant 

@:~12S¥c~Jt3i,cpJG\ Center for Infectious Disease Research, CIDR 

Tel: +86 571 87089772 

Cell: 15927246429 
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